April 8, 1946 Mr. Smith opened the meeting. Thompson was absent.

Mr. Smith spoke to the Board regarding the election of the officers, pointing out the fact that serving on the Union Board called for hard work and conscientious effort on the part of not only the officers but the Board as a whole.

An election of officers followed Mr. Smith's talk. The results of the election were:

Shelby Jones-----President Ed Elsner-----Vice President Frank Plummer----Secretary

Discussion was held on the various activities of the Union.

The meeting was adjourned.

Approved by:

Submitted by:

Mockefeller

Secretary

April 9, 1946

Kyle opened the meeting at 7:00 p.m..

Thompson was absent.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

Committee Reports:

Social -- Jones reporting: Plans to open the Commons with student help were carried out. The presidents of all the Honoraries were contacted and all seemed willing to cooperate. The plan was presented to Mr. Jordon and it met with his approval. Just before the meeting Mr. Jordon announced that help had been obtained and the Commons will be open Wednesday, April 17, Beginning Monday, April 22, the Commons will beopen every week night until 10:30, and Friday and Saturday until 12:30.

Still no plans for a special Veteran's night.

Personell-Duncan reporting: The office force is functioning properly and satisfactorily: The work preference is being shown to those who ask for work.

Records -- Steckler reporting: There were about 40 people at the Pop Record Hour last Wednesday, and approximately 90 people attended the classical program Friday night. Both programs will be held again this week.

Billiards -- Hunter reporting: Registration for the Tournament begins today. Play will begin Monday, April 15.

Chess--Duncan reporting: A meeting of the Chess Club was held last Thursday, about 10 people attended. Following the talk by John Van Benton, the members played Chess.

Banquet -- Plummer reporting: The date has not yet been set. Our attendance is limited by the Food Department to 50 people.

Bridge Tournament--Elsner reporting: The finals will be held Thursday at 7:00 p.m. in the Dugout. The six teams remaining in the Tournament are: Phi Delta Theta, Lambda Chi Alpha, Sigma Chi, Delta Upsilon, and two Dorm teams. The winners will meet the winners of the Girls' Tournament next week.

Rules Committee -- Plummer reporting: The committee is waiting until it can confer with Mr. Biddle before starting on the rules.

Plummer moved that the Union Board Banquet be postponed from May 1 to May 7. Weber seconded. The motion was carried.

Discussion was held on putting a band in the Commons now that it is going to be open in the evenings. The Board decided to pursue the idea. Jones is to investigate the matter.

President Kyle congratulated the new officers of the Union Board who were elected at the meeting last night.

Weber moved that the meeting be adjourned. Hunter seconded. The motion was carried.

Approved by:

President

Submitted by:

April 16, 1946

Kyle opened the meeting at 7:00 p.m.

Weber and Plummer were absent

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

Committee Reports:

Social -- Jones reporting: The plans for the dance April 17 have been completed. Bob Mc Curdy's band will play. The Commons will be open.

Records -- Steckler reporting: There were 50 people at the Pop Program Wednesday, and 80 people attended the Classical Hour Friday night. There will be no record hours this week due to the vacation.

Chess--Duncan reporting: The next meeting of the Chess Club will be held in the Union April 25.

Bridge--Elsner reporting: The Delta Upsilon team won the Men's Tournament. Keys are being purchased for the members.

Billiards -- Hunter reporting: The play started yesterday. No. further report.

Banquet -- Mr Smith reporting: Bob Gates has prepared a list of the men to be invited to the Banquet. The date of May 7 is not available.

Jones moved that the Union Board Banquet be held Wednesday, May 1 rather than May 7. Elsner seconded. The motion was carried.

Invitations will be sent out this week. C. Walter "Mickey" McArty